MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission
From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner
Date: July 8, 2019

Subject: July 16, 2019, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda

AGENDA
MADISONVILLE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall
Board Room
Tuesday, July 16, 2019
6:00 p.m.

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of June 18, 2019

II. Election of Officers — Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary

V. Final plat of Lee’s Hill Subdivision, Parcel 084.00, Monroe County Tax Map 046, 9.7
acres, located on the northeast corner of Highway 411 and Fagin Road across from
Sequoyah High School, to subdivide into 6 lots, located in the planning region (Judith
and Charles Lee, Applicants)

V. Site plan for a two-tenant building located north of and adjacent to Walmart on the east
side of Highway 411, portion of Parcel 068.00, Monroe County Tax Map 068, 1.32 acres,
Zoned C-3 (Jarman Development Group, LLC, Applicant)

VI.  Other Business

VII.  Adjournment



